FW: Response to letter form Pamela Kacir:

lofl

Subject: FW: Response to letter form Pamela Kacir:
Date: Fri, 22 Mar 2002 18:25:55 -0800
From: Ernie Crist <CristE@dnv.org>
To: "FONVCA (E-mail)" <fonvca@fonvca.org>,
Mayor and Council - DNV <Council@district.north-van.bc.ca>,
Directors Team <managecomm@district.north-van.bc.ca>

> e Original Message-----

> From: Ernie Crist

> Sent: Friday, March 22, 2002 6:23 PM
> To: Nathalie Valdes

> Subject:  Response to letter form Pamela Kacir:
>

>

> Dear Pamela:

>

> Subject: Your letter re Billboards.

>

> Thank you for your letter objecting to the installation of Billboards in

> our beautiful municipality.

>

> | agree with you that his would be a travesty against the North Shore.
> |f you read the Sun story re this matter on Mar 22 you will see that | too
> am totally opposed to this insane scheme.

>

> But | need your help to prevent it. This coming November there is an
> election and all the people who support the installation of billboards

> will go out and vote for the candidates who are in favor of installing

> such billboards. They will vote for all the Councillors who support this
> travesty. | would urge you therefore to also work when this election
> takes place in November to make sure that only those candidates will be
> elected who oppose this mad scheme.

>

> | thank you for your letter

>

> Yours truly

>

> Ernie Crist
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